4/10/18

Wallace Elementary PTO Meeting –

Members Present: Staci Randall, Barb Remer, Lindsey Robertson, Susie Pearson, Renea Barker, Angie

Ferguson, Sarah Maule, Crissy Pohl, Lisa Kannapel, Lisa Crotts

Meeting Start: 6:46pm

Welcome and Introductions:

Shared our favorite things about spring.

**Presidents Report:** 

Next newsletter will be the last of the year. Committees, please send your thank you messages.

Due date will be coming.

No Theme Day or this year as we've lost our chairperson. If anyone is interested in taking this

on let Staci know.

Needed executive positions for next year: Co-President, Vice President, and Treasurer needed.

Principal's Report:

Family Literacy Night on Tuesday, May 22<sup>nd</sup> will be our Academic Night from 6pm-7:30pm. This will be a teacher-led event that will include Pre-K through 5th grade students and their families. There will be a

book exchange at the end of the night.

Furniture will soon be ordered for the new building. Susie had a walk-through today. Three of the

wings are painted at this point. Preschool is almost done.

Wednesday, August 22<sup>nd</sup> from 3pm-4:30pm will be Meet the Teacher for the 2018-2019 school year.

There will be some special activities for starting in the new building, as well. Details to come.

Biz Town will be covered by the district for Wallace next year.

**Secretary's Report:** 

Review of February minutes. Renea Barker moved to approve. Sarah Maule seconded. Approved.

**Treasurer's Report:** 

Reviewed previous month's income and expenses. Current balance is \$60,621.06. Lindsey Robertson

moved to approve. Renea Barker seconded. Approved.

**Old Business:** 

None

## **New Business:**

- 1. Next year's signup paper form is ready to go out. As soon as the web form is ready to go the paper form will be sent home. There are still issues with being able to reach Kindergarten families. Last year Staci went to Kindergarten Jump Start with a PTO table and got a good response, so we may try that strategy again this year. There was also great response from being at Meet the Teacher, as well, with a PTO table. We will look at doing this again in the fall, as well.
- 2. Fall Fundraiser communications should start coming soon. Discussed the positive response from Entertainment Books. The final decision will come once we know who will sign up for the committee for next year.

## **Committee Reports:**

- 1. Yearbook: As of yesterday, 300 orders were received. This was more than any year past. They will be in sometime in May.
- 2. School Supplies: Order forms have come home, and online orders are still available.
- 3. Spring Fundraiser: Forms were distributed on Friday afternoon so should be coming home this week. This will go through April 27<sup>th</sup>. There will be individual prizes and classroom prizes.
- 4. Scrip: Order forms will come out this week. The due date is April 24<sup>th</sup>. Gift cards should be out to the kids by the first Friday in May.

## **Open Forum for Questions:**

None.

## **Meeting Adjourned:**

Renea Barker moved to adjourn, Sarah Maule seconded. Adjourned at 7:29pm.

\*Next meeting May 15th due to Fine Arts night on our regular meeting night.